

Message

From: Denise Myers [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0FEBAE4512DB4F80B3D3F59CB43B898E-DENISE MYER]
Sent: 2017-05-17 2:17:05 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
CC: Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]
Subject: RE: IT projects

Hi Jeannette,

Please assign a PM for the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan project.

Thanks,
Denise.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: May 15, 2017 8:34 AM
To: Denise Myers
Cc: Idalin McKenzie
Subject: RE: IT projects

Will do

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Denise Myers
Sent: May 15, 2017 8:16 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Idalin McKenzie
Subject: Re: IT projects

I will inform the sponsor for SDR. You are the sponsor for CMSC and EUC Replacement therefore you need to inform PMO.

Regards,
Denise.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Denise Myers
Cc: Idalin McKenzie
Subject: RE: IT projects

Denise,

Who lets other know the name of your replacement? See below

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Denise Myers
Sent: May 01, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: IT projects

Added one more to the list

From: Denise Myers
Sent: May 01, 2017 1:24 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: IT projects

Hi Jeannette,

As discussed, here are the 3 projects that I am currently working on:

1. **C-off CMSC Intertie** - VCR has been provided to Accenture for assessment. I am proposing to continue on this project until the TSD is completed at which time a new PM can be reassigned to the project. Allison
2. **DR Auction** - Project may be on hold. There is one outstanding charge remaining. Allison is currently assigned to provide support from the business.
3. **EUC Replacement** – I am working with IT to finalize the system specification for the Hydroelectric Prescribed Asset tool this week. The project has not been assigned a PM however a BA has been assigned. O’Neil
4. **SDR Refresh project** - I am currently a PSC member on this project. Please assign a replacement. Gordon

Regards,

Denise Myers | Supervisor – Change Initiatives | Market Settlements
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6343
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

